
UNITED NATIONS D i s t r . 
GENERAL 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

A/AC.96/SR.347 
18 October 1982 

Original: ENGLISH 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE HIGH COMMISSIONER'S PROGRAMME 

Th i r t y - t h i r d session 

• SUMMARY RECORD. OF, THE 347th MEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 14 October 1982, at 9-45 a.m. 

Chairman ; Mr. KHARMA (Lebanon) 

International protection (including consideration of the report of the 
Sub-Committee of the Whole on International Protection) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Corrections should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They should 

be set f o r t h i n a memorandum and also incorporated i n a copy of the record. They 
should be sent within one week of the date of t h i s document to the Chief, 
O f f i c i a l Records Editing Section, room E-6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of the Executive Committee at 
th i s session w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly a f t e r 
the end of the session. 

CONTENTS 

GE.82-05454 



A/AC.96/SR.347 
page 2 

The meeting waa called to order at 10.30 a.m. 

INTERNATIONAL•PROTECTION (INCLUDING CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE 
OF THE WHOLE ON INTERNATIONAL PROTECTION) (agenda item 5) (A/AG.96/609/Rev.l and 
Corr.l, and 613) 

1 . The CHAIRMAN in v i t e d Mr. Marshall, Chairman of the Sub-Committee of the Whole 
on International Protection, to introduce the report on i t s seventh meeting 
(А/АС.96/613). 

2. Mr. MARSHALL (united Kingdom), Chairman of the Sub-Committee of the Шо1е on 
International Protection, said that the report of the Sub-Committee on i t s 
seventh meeting was self-explanatory. I t had dealt with three main items: the 
report of the Working Group on problems r e l a t i n g to the rescue of asylum-seekers 
i n distress at sea; m i l i t a r y attacks on refugee camps and settlements i n 
southern Africa and elsewhere; and follow-up to e a r l i e r conclusions of the 
Sub-Committee on d e f i n i t i o n of refugee status and the role of UNHCR i n national 
determination proceedings. Folloviing the precedent of previous years, the report 
on each item took the form of a record of the discussion and concluded with the 
recommendations of the Sub-Committee regarding the'conclusions which the Committee 
might wish to draw. Those recommendations were to be found i n paragraphs 12, 21 and 
39 respectively. In considering each item, the Sub-Committee had been conscious 
of the relationship between i t s own work oh a standard d e f i n i t i o n and the v/ider 
questions r e l a t i n g to refugees with which the Committee had to concern i t s e l f , with 
due regard to i t s mandate. That was p a r t i c u l a r l y true of the second item, when 
the Sub-Committee had had the recent tra g i c events i n Lebanon p a r t i c u l a r l y i n mind. 

3 . Mr. MOUSSALLI (Director, Protection Division) drew attention to the note on 
i n t e r n a t i o r a l protection submitted by the High Commissioner (A/AC.96/609/Rev.l). 
Of the many achievements recorded i n that note, he would comment on three which had 
been a source of particular s a t i s f a c t i o n , 

4 . The f i r s t was the adoption i n 1981 of the conclusions on the protection 
of asylum-seekers i n the case of large-scale influxes. Those conclusions marked 
a turning-point i n the history of the universal protection of refugees i n that 
they: (a) set f o r t h the essential principles and minimum standards of treatment 
for refugees; (b) adopted the d e f i n i t i o n of a refugee as set f o r t h i n the 
1951 Convention and 1967 Protocol, but also incorporated in t o i t the d e f i n i t i o n 
embodied i n the OAU Convention; (c) strengthened UNHCR's protection function by 
recommending that States should authorize UNHCR to have access to asylum-seekers and 
to supervise t h e i r well-being; and (d) advocated th a t , so far as possible, 
asylum-seekers should be settled at a reasonable distance from the f r o n t i e r of 
t h e i r country of o r i g i n and should not engage i n subversive a c t i v i t i e s against 
that country or any other, 

5. The second achievement was the conclusion i n June 1982 of an agreement to 
combat piracy on the South China Sea, between Thailand and UNHCR on behalf of 
12 countries which had decided to contribute to the financing of that programme. 
I t was, however, a modest programme, and broader international action would be 
needed before piracy could be eradicated. 



A/AC.96/SR.347 
page 3 

6 . The t h i r d s i g n i f i c a n t event had been the accession of China to the 1951 
Convention and 1967 Protocol. With the accession of Bo l i v i a , Chad, Japan and the 
Philippines, there were now 95 States parties to those instruments and i t was 
hoped that the number would reach 100 by the next session. 

7. However, there had also been a number of developments which gave cause for 
serious concern. There had been too many instances of the principle of 
non-refoulement being infringed, with the resul t that the l i v e s of the refugees 
concerned had been endangered. Some countries had refused even temporary asylum 
to persons desperately seeking refuge and fleeing from persecution and armed 
c o n f l i c t . Others had resorted to legal niceties i n order to hold that such persons 
were not refugees e n t i t l e d to international protection but were i l l e g a l or economic 
immigrants who could be f o r c i b l y returned to t h e i r country of o r i g i n . Moreover, to 
discourage influxes of refugees, or to make i t clear that the sympathy of the 
authorities i n the receiving country lay with the country of o r i g i n , intolerable 
measures had been adopted which had made the refugee camps a l i v i n g h e l l . In some 
cases the il l - t r e a t m e n t to which they had been subjected had had f a t a l ' r e s u l t s , and 
anybody who had t r i e d to help them had immediately been executed. M i l i t a r y measures, 
too, had been taken, often i n co=operation with the country of asylum, t o prevent 
refugees from fl e e i n g . But what was even more horrible was the bombardment of, and 
attacks on, refugees aimed at t h e i r extermination. Recent events had unfortunately 
confirmed that the Nigerian representative and others had been only too r i g h t i n 
Including the item on the Committee's agenda. 

8 . Furthermore, so far as the basic principles of humanitarian law and the 
protection of refugees were concerned, r e s t r i c t i v e tendencies had become more 
marked. While a certain weariness i n the face of repeated appeals f o r generosity 
was understandable, UNHCR was very much af r a i d that the resul t would be the 
destruction of the legal structure for the protection of refugees which had been 
carefully b u i l t up over the years. Certain basic principles had been called i n 
question with a view to c o n t r o l l i n g more e f f e c t i v e l y or discouraging population 
movements. Also, i t had been said that too many people were using the r i g h t of 
asylum to better themselves economically, and that that r i g h t should therefore be 
reviewed. He trusted, however, that the international community would be able to 
manage the c r i t i c a l period through which i t \^as passing without Jeopardizing the 
bases of an undertaking which rested upon the s o l i d a r i t y of mankind. While UNHCR 
f u l l y agreed that the problems at the root of mass exoduses did not f a l l within 
i t s competence, i t welcomed the courageous measures taken by certain countries i n 
bodies outside the united Nations system and trusted that humanitarian solutions 
would be worked out by the international community i n that regard. 

9 . So far as the r i g h t of asylum and admission procedures were concerned, the 
former, of course, was not open to question. However, more rapid and effective 
admission procedures should be implemented i n order to separate those who were 
refugees from those who were not. UNHCR was not suggesting that economic immigrants 
or others seeking to l i v e outside t h e i r country for personal convenience should be 
recognized as refugees or that the procedures should be long and complex. I t was 
merely suggesting that the procedures should be j u s t and conform to the recognized 
rules of law. 



А/АС.96/SR.347-
pa.ge 4 

1 0 . With; rega.rd t o dura,hle solutions, voluntary repat r i a.t i on wa.s a p r i o r i t y 
objective of.mniCR,-.as l a i d dovm i n cha-,pter I , • a r t i c l e 1, of i t s Sta.tute, and i n 
current situa.tions o f a.rmed c o n f l i c t or in t e r n a i upheaval, i t was the ideal-solution. 
E f f o r t s should therefore be redoubled i n an a.t tempt to promote tha.t solution,: altJiough 
ma.tters obviously depended to a la.rge extent on conditions obtaining in ' the countory 
of o r i g i n . The esta.blishment of a rela.tionship of tru&t váth the country, of o r i g i n 
a.nd the fos t e r i n g , where appropriate, of a dialogue betvreen the country of o r i g i n 
a.nd the country of a.sylum were essentia.l means of encouraging raea.3ures l i k e l y to 
fa . c i l i t a t e the return of refugees. '" . 

11. Apa.rt from the developments to which he ha.d alluded, there were a. host, of d a i l y 
occurrences-in connection with which IMHCR always had to be ..ready to approa.ch the -
a.uthorities concerned. I t s success or f a i l u r e on such occasions could be a-ma.tter. ' 
of l i f e or dea.th f o r many innocent persons. I n an otherwise cynica.!. world, i t was 
encouraging-to-be a.ble to count on so-̂ much. devotion from people of goodwill a.nd to -. 
be a.ble'to dra.w on the valua.ble a.ssistance'of'.ma-ny Gha,rita.ble -and governmenta.1 
orga.niza.tions. ; Tha.nks to such'assistance UHHCR wa.s a.ble to make i t s voice hea.rd. . 

.In order to merit such confidence, i t had to be above a l l discreet, i t s role being 
to-a.ct' s t r i c t l y i n accorda.nce with i t s humanitarian and non-politica.l mandate. 

12. La.stly, a. course on the la.w on refugees, mainly f o r nationa.l. o f f i o i a l s 
responsible f o r refugees, was to be organized-;in co-operation with-the Intema.tiona.l 
I n s t i t u t e of Huma.nitaria.n Law i n San Remo towa.rds -the end of 1982. I f it-was 
successful, such courses would be held on a. regular basis. 

13. Mrv MAHALLATI (lra,n) sa.id tha.t, although i t s work was hmanita.ria.n a.nd.non-i' 
politlGâ.l i n cha.raoter, UNHCR should-never lose sight'of the fact tha.t the refugee : 
problem was ba.sica.lly a. politica.l-problem.'- Accordingly, i n seeking to do everything 
possible f o r refugees, the main objective should be the elimina.tion of the p o l i t i c a . l 
root causes of the problem. Moreover, the problem was highly complex and, a.t best, 
countries of-.^asylm could deal with only-one or two of its-aspects. Quite-clearly, 
the best durable solution was voluntary r e p a t r i a t i o n - an objective which, • a.ga.in-, ' 
could be achieved only i f the p o l i t i c a l ca.usés tha.t ha.d compelled the refugees to 
leave were ¿ra.didated. 

14. Iran ha.d witnessed the most-serious refugee problem of modem times with the 
exodus of refugees-"from Afgha-nistan, i t s neighbour. The i n f l u x of Afgha.n refugees 
into'Ira.n ha.d started with the coup i n Afghanistan i n I97G and had' increa.sed 
dra.ma.tieally following'the aggression by the Soviet Union. More tha.n one f i f t h of • 
the popula.tion of Afghâ.nista.n was now l i v i n g outside the country and thus constituted 
the la.rgest concentration of refugees i n the world. The influjc of more tha.n 
1.5 m i l l i o n refugees- i n t o Iran had, of course, imposed a. heavy burden on thé coxmtry 
a.nd had distorted i t s 'demogrà.phic equilibrium. With the Ira.qi a.ggression, the 
Government of Ira.n'had had-to provide'ba.sic f a c i l i t i e s f o r over 2 m i l l i o n wa.r 
refugees'as well a:s 100,000 excelled Ira.qis, I n keeping with the tenets of Islam, 
Irá;n ha.d received 'all refuses'" to the best of i t s a.bility but i n Iran, a.s i n other 
countries, the only effective' coursé- would be to ensure that the burden - i n terms -
of Ъ ЫН fina,ncial assistance and the creation of the necessary conditions f o r 
volmtary repa.tria.tion - wa-s, i f necessa.ry, sha.red by the internationa.l community* 
His Government ha.d accepted UNHCR's assista.nce programme f o r 50,000 Afghan refugees 
with gratitude but on the understa.nding tha.t the programme should be followed by 
other essential programmes. 



А/АС.96/SR.347 
page 5 

15. Representatives of DIHCR ha.d already v i s i t e d the more than 70,000 Ira.qi refugees 
driven i n t o Iran a.s a means of exerting pressure aga.inst the Government of tha.t 
country. Some 30,000 I r a q i Kurds had also found refuge i n Iran a f t e r the 
Algiers Trea.ty of 1975, a.nd more recently, ahout 1,000 Ira.qi milita.ry personnel had 
sought asylum. His delegation o f f i c i a l l y requested a special assista.nce prograimne 
f o r the increa.sing numbers of Ira.qi refugees i n Iran. 

16. The ba.rbarous k i l l i n g of Palestinia.ns a.t the Sa.hra. a.nd Cha.tila. camps called f o r 
a. f u l l report by UHHCR on the question of protection. His delegation proposed 
the establishment of a working group f o r the protection of Palestinia.n victims of 
attacks. 

17. Unlike i n past centuries, refugee problems ha.d become a.n important issue i n 
interna.tional• la.vr a.nd to international organizations. The people of developing 
countries had lea.rned that f o r the i m p e r i a l i s t Powers ma.terial benefits outweighed 
any mora.l a.nd hiHna.nitaria.n considerations, a.nd had concluded tha.t i f they did not 
co-opera.te i n solving refugee problems they would encounter the sa.me fat e . That was 
better understood i n the. l i g h t of the att i t u d e of the Superpowers a.nd some Western 
countries, which wexe d i r e c t l y responsible f o r aggravating differences between t h i r d 
world countries a.nd f o r creating i n s t a . b i l i t y w i t h i n States or regions. 

18. The CH/iIRI'IAH ca.lled the representa.tive of Iran to order and requested him to 
address himself only to huma.nitaria.n questions. 

19- Mr. MHALLATI (lra.n) vrent on t o say that the I983 assista.nce programme f o r 
165,000 Sa.hra.wi refugees represented only 3 per cent of t h e i r needs; only part of 
the 1982 progra.mme had been allocated to them while the assista.nce progra.mme f o r 
I98I ha.d been suspended. 

20. I n connection with a. reference made at the previous meeting to Ira.nia.n refugees, 
he pointed o u t t h a t Iran had accepted more than I.5 m i l l i o n refugees f o r ma.ny yea.rs 
v;ithout help from any organization. 

21. l i r . KQJAEEiC ( I t a l y ) said that the statement by the Director of the 
Protection Division underlined t h e importa.nce o f r e i n f o r c i n g the p r i n c i p l e of 
protection, t r y i n g t o cope with new situa.tions and preventing t h e principles of 
humanitarian law from, being undermined by contingencies. The a.ttitu.de vrhich should 
be a.dopted towards protection was succinctly outlined i n the la.st sentence of 
pa.ra.gra.ph 27 of t h e note on international protection (A/AC.96/609/Rev.l). The 
reference to international protection i n the Pligh Commissioner's ma.ndate was essential 
a.nd should I'emain ujach3,nged. 

22. With regard to matters dea.lt with by the Sub-Committee on Interna.tiona.l 
Protection, i t ha.d not been possible to develop legal principles regarding a.sylum-
seekers at sea. apa.rt from the funda.m.ental obligation to rescue them; . a pra.ctica.l 
a.pproach should be adopted i n order to f i n d a. solution and UHHCR should be called 
upon to exa.mine the f e a . s i b i l i t y of suggestions ma.de i n t h e Working Group on the 
problem. Further study by t h e Office would lead to a balanced solution of the 
problems encountered by asylum-seekers, coa.stal States and fla.g States a.nd to new 
a.rra.ngements to f a c i l i t a t e t h e rescue of asylum-seekers. 

23. The fina.l report on m i l i t a r y attacks on refugee camps could be used as basis 
by the Sub-Committee to devise f u r t h e r measures o f protection. V/ith regard to the 
determination of refugee sta.tus, i t ;.ras essential to afford the necessary gua.rantees 
to genuine refugees. Guara.ntees should not be diminished beca.use of practices 
such a.s the seeking of asylun by non-refugees. 

http://ma.de


А/АС ..96/SPu 347 
page б 

¿ 4 . His delegation endorsed the conclusions of the Sub-Comraittee and stressed 
the iraporta,nCfe of establisliing legal provisions with a universal impact, not 
subject to contingencies. 

25', Mr. IJEIS (united Kingdom) reiterated the importance, which Ms Government ' 
attached to the fundamental task of the international protection of refugees 
by таШСН. l / l i i l e Ms delegation agreed with the conclusions of the Sub-Committee, 
on the negative side the note on international protection referred to the 
"compassion fatigue" wMch had set i n i n some countries. There was no doubt 
that the admission policy of developed countries was affected by the economic 
recession, but increasingly s t r i c t application of the refugee c r i t e r i a vras to 
be regretted. That мае not the policy of tlie United Kingdom. His delegation 
agreed viith .the High Commissioner that the increase i n the number of unfound.ed 
applications must not affect the position of bona fide asylum-seekers. 

26. His delega.tion greatly regretted the physical attacks on refugees and hoped 
that the agreement concluded vrith the Ciovernnent of ThâilôJid vrould help to 
combat piracy. Other negative aspects vrere cases of refoulement, even massive 
refoulement, and the frequent detention of a.sylum-seekers. 

27. The Government of the United Kingdom depended largely upon the voluntary 
agencies and paid t r i b u t e to t h e i r a c t i v i t i e s i n favour of refugees. 

28. _Mr._ DESY (Belgium) said that steady progress had been made i n international 
protection over the years. I n the past, refugees had been dependent on the 
goodvrill of the countries of asylum ajad i t vras Hansen vrho had д-таш the, attention 
of the League of Nations to theix".fate. After the Second- World War the 
United Nations had continued the task, creating the Office of the High Commissioner 
and dravring up the 1951 Convention and the I967 Protocol. Work had also taken 
place a.t the regiona^l l e v e l vrithin the Council of Europe and other bodies, a^d 
Ms ovm country had been honoured to take part i n those i n i t i a t i v e s i n a s p i r i t 
of i n t e r n a t i o n a l s o l i d a r i t y . 

29. With regard to the report of the Sub-Committee, Ms delegation supported 
the expansion of the notion of protection to cover the problem of refugee sa.fety 
and considered tha,t the forthcoming General Assembly should s.ppeal to the 
international commuMty to take measures i n fa,vour of "boat people", vrith due 
emphasis on burd.en-sharing. His delegation a^lso supported the measures to be 
taken vrith regard to m i l i t a r y attacks on refugee camps and the important role 
of UNHCR i n national procedures f o r determining refugee status. The vrork of the 
High Commissioner vras of particular importance i n the current cliraa.te of economic 
recession and unemployment, i n v/hich refugees vrere l i a b l e to be affected by 
r e s t r i c t i v e measures. On the other .ha.nd, a l l past measures f o r the benefit of 
refugees had been adopted,, vrhen the countries concerned ha.d already been suffering 
economic crises. 

30. Mr. MOLLOY (Canada) said tha.t Ms Government vrelcoraed China's accession to 
the 1951 Convention and I.967 Protocol. 

3 1 . The note on international protection (A/AC.96/6C9/Rev.l), tlarough i t s 
thoughtful and frank a,pproach, таЛе a so l i d contribution to understanding the 
forces at play. His delegation had. а1геаЛу outlined the vrays i n vrMch ШШСН had 
assisted the Canadian authorities i n gaining a better und-erstanding of refugees 
and those i n need of protection. The note did not, hovrever, mention the symposium 
on the promotion, dissemination and teaching of the fundamental human rights of 
refugees held i n Tokyo i n December 1981, the report of vrhich contained useful 
recomraenda.tions on the tea,cMag of refugee r i g l i t s . He hoped that ШШСЕ vrould give 
the report vride d i s t r i b u t i o n . 



А/АС.96/sR.347 
page 7 

32. The not e . r i g h t l y pointed out the problème which had been aggravated by the 
current economic c r i s i s . Countries had naturally sought to protect t h e i r labour 
markets by r e s t r i c t i o n s on immigration. The same c r i s i s had led to increased 
numbers of persons seeking to better t h e i r l o t by migrating; as the normal 
channels f o r raigretion had been r e s t r i c t e d , individuals had increasingly sought 
to gain admission by clairaing to be. refugees and ass^lum-seekers. That had 
prompted States to c l a r i f y procedures f o r dealing vrith manifestly unfounded claims 
i n order to prevent refugee-stsitus determination machinery from being over\/helmed 
and to ensure that the claims of genuine asylum-seekers v/ere not l o s t . Further 
study by- the Sub-Committee of manifestly unfounded claims c-.nd procedures to deal 
vrith them must be carried out i n a s p i r i t of protecting the i n s t i t u t i o n of asylum 
and not undermining i t . 

53. Miss CMTA (Prance) said that the report of the Sub-Committee (A/AG.96/6I3) 
a,ppeared to r e f l e c t i t s discussions s a t i s f a c t o r i l y ; i t had done useful work, and 
her delega.tion endorsed i t s conclusions. Her delegation adso endorsed the 
appointment of Mr, Schnyder to carry out a survey of the various aspects of the 
problem of m i l i t a r y attacks on refugee camps and settlements of concern to U№ICR. 
Lastly, her delegation supported the Sub-Committee's further conclusions regarding, 
the basic requirements f o r procedures r e l a t i n g to the determination of refugee 
status. 

34. Mr. LAHG (Federal Republic of Germany) said he v̂ ras happy to inforoi the 
Committee tha,t the conclusions r e l a t i n g to the determination of refugee status 
vrere already being f u l l y implemented by his Government. A nevr lavr on asylum 
procedures, vrhich had come into e f f e c t i n August 1982, had been vrorked out i n 
conjunction vrith TJMHCR, and Ms Government vras grateful to the Office f o r the 
advice given i n that respect. 

35. He stressed Ms Government's f i r m commitment to the fundamental principle of 
non-refoulement. His country faced a number of problems vrith regard to persons 
seeking refuge there ovring to i t s geograpMcal location and Mstory. 

36. The vrorld-wide economic c r i s i s constituted an enormous challenge to the 
exi s t i n g principles of international refugee lavr. I n view of the d i f f i c u l t i e s 
experienced by many countries, the Committee should stress the need to r e s i s t any 
deterioration of the international legal instruments r e l a t i n g to refugees. 

37. The problem of physical protection f o r refugees could not be confined to a 
particular area,. I t vra.s general i n nature and, so f a r as НШСН was concerned, i t 
must be dealt vrith exclusively frorn the humanitarian standpoint. His Government 
xTOuld alvra,ys support rea^sonable and necessary measures leading to increased 
security f o r refugees of concern to the High Commissioner. Special attention should 
be paid to refugees i n border areas. I t was clear that great discretion vras needed 
to deal successfully vrith the complex situations that frequently arose i n that 
connection, 

38. His delegation vrelcomed the appointment of Mr. Schnyder to carry out a survey 
of the various aspects of the problem of mi.lita^ry a,tta.cks on refugee settlements 
of concern to UMHCR. 

39. Mr. FAERIQuL (Denmark) said that the report before the Committee (A/AC.96/613) 
a.ccurately reflected the discussion held i n the Sub-Comraittee and Ms delegation 
had no d i f f i c u l t y i n endorsing i t s conclusions. 



A/AC.96/3R,547 
page 8 

40. Referring to the issue of asylum-seekers i n distress at sea, he said i t was a 
source of great concern to his Government that fewer ships were stopping to rescue 
such refugees. There might he many reasons fo r that s i t u a t i o n , including 
disemharkation problems. One such problem ivas the requirement to proceed to the 
next scheduled port of c a l l f o r disembarkation, even though that port might be f a r 
away. Rescue at sea created problems not only f o r ships and ship-owners, but also 
f o r refugees, who found themselves on board ships v/hich were not equipped f o r 
additional "passengers". Furthermore, that practice, which had no foundation i n 
international law, led to discrimination betv-.'een ships whose next scheduled port of 
ca l l happened to be nearby and other ships. V/hen resettlement guarantees w i t h i n a 
time-limit were offered by the f l a g State or another relevant e n t i t y before 
disembarkation, his delegation found such discrimination d i f f i c u l t to understand. 

41. Resettlement schemes v/ere, of course, an important ipart of the protection issue. 
Several suggestions had been discussedj including a suggestion to replace existing 
guarantee arrangements by a system under which f l a g States assumed r e s p o n s i b i l i t y 
f o r resettlement of a specified number of cases. In addition, other States5 and 
possibly also f l a g States, should place at the disposal of IMHCR a number of 
unconditional resettlement places. Special funding arrangements could also be 
included i n such a scheme. Besides securing more equitable burden-sharing, that 
scheme would expedite the disembarkation pi-ocedure and the s i t u a t i o n of asylum-'-seekers 
would be eased. His delegation looked fon-zard to receiving the f e a s i b i l i t y study by 
UHHCR on that and other proposed schemes. 

42. V/ith regard to the determination of refugee status, he said that i n discussing 
important technical, legal and procedural problems, i t was essential to keep i n mind 
at a l l times the fact that a refugee vjas a person to be protected. Attempts to 
establish various categories of refugees v;hich might lead to d i f f e r e n t i a t e d levels 
of protection must be avoided. The Daxnish authorities were p a r t i c u l a r l y interested 
i n the section of the report on that question because Danish l e g i s l a t i o n concerning 
aliens and procedures f o r determining refugee status were currently under review. 
The discussions held i n the Sub-Committee and the Committee, together with 
t h e i r rocommendations and decisions, would be studied a t t e n t i v e l y by those responsible 
f o r amending his country's l e g i s l a t i o n and administrative practice i n that f i e l d . 

43. Mr. TRAUTTMHSDORFF (Austria), supporting the views expressed by the 
representative of the Federal Republic of Germany at a previous meeting, said he 
hoped that the problems faced by many countries which had reached the l i m i t s of 
th e i r capacity to accept refugees would not undermine established international 
p r i n c i p l e s , p a r t i c u l a r l y the p r i n c i p l e of non-refoulement. 

44' Mr. K0TÉL0 (Lesotho) said that Angola, Botswana, Mozariibique, Svmziland,. Zambia, 
Zimbabwe and his ovm country" had been subjected to rampant aggression.and that 
refugees had been massacredj i n some cases by the thousand, Lebanon, too, had 
recently \iitnessed one of the most horrible massacres of innocent and defenceless 
persons. 

file:///iitnessed


A/AC.96/SR.547 
page. 9 

45* His country's strategy i n the area of protection had been and remained that 
of i n a c c e s s i b i l i t y . To make that strategy possible, his Government had b u i l t no 
refugee camps and allov;ed refugees to move f r e e l y about the country and to mix vjith 
the local population. I n that way, the p o s s i b i l i t y of massacres had been reduced. 
However, murderers had spared no e f f o r t i n developing nev; tactics and had resorted 
to kidnapping, assassination, bombing and other forms of terrorism. Refugees were 
not the only ones threatened, and his country's own citizens had been subjected to 
harassment because of Lesotho's libera.1 asylum p o l i c i e s . Nevertheless, ..his 
Government's resolve to accept'refugees remained unchanged| i t was determined at 
a l l times to assist South Africans who had been forced to flee because of t h e i r 
colour i n finding places of refuge i n Lesotho. 

46, The growing number of refugees had been related, i n t e r a l i a , to the question 
of human r i g h t s . In his delegation's opinion, however, the matter cohcerned'the 
exercise of national r i g h t s . I n southern Africa and the Middle East, f o r example., ... 
entire nations were being denied the r i g h t to exi s t . 

47« In conclusion, he expressed the gratitude of his Government and people to 
UNHCR and a l l peace-loving people f o r the assistance which they had accorded his 
country to enable i t to f u l f i l i t s humanitarian obligations to refugees.. 

48» Mr. DAVEREDE (Argentina) said that his delegation endorsed the conclusions 
contained i n the report under consideration (A/AC.96/613) and hoped that they would 
be adopted by the Committee. 

49» The discussions i n the Sub-Committee concerning the rescue of asylum-seekers i n 
distress at sea had shovm.that a number of major d i f f i c u l t i e s were s t i l l preventing 
the eradication of that scourge which caused so much suffering. I t .v;as not a 
widespread phenomenon, and the results achieved i n prograniBes such as that of orderly 
departure from the country of o r i g i n had led to a reduction i n the number of 
"boat people".. But much remained to be done from the standpoint of international 
s o l i d a r i t y . His country co-operated i n that f i e l d and had rescued many persons 
i n distress at sea v;ho might otherwise have perished,. Countries with greater 
resources should make every e f f o r t to f i n d a solution to the problem, 

50. V/ith regard to m i l i t a r y attacks on refugee camps and settlements, the 
discussion i n the.Sub-Committee had resulted i n a number of recommendations which 
could help to solve the problem and he hoped that they would be adopted by the 
Committee, I t was a matter of applying to a p a r t i c u l a r case existing norms of 
international humanitarian law v;hich imposed specific obligations on States. 
The principles i d e n t i f i e d at the recent round table at the International I n s t i t u t e 
of Humanitarian Law i n Sam Remo clearly revealed 'that UNHCR, although non-political 
in i t s objectives, should not be p o l i t i c a l l y insensitive to the duties of States i n 
the matter. His delegation welcomed the measures taken by the High Commissioner to 
deal with the deplorable phenomenon of armed attacks and v/as looking forvjard to 
receiving Mr. Schnyder's f i n a l report on the question. 



A/AC.96/SR.547 
page 10 

5 1 . The Sub-Committee's discussion on the determination of refugee status had shown 
cle a r l y the i m p o s s i b i l i t y of establishing r i g i d and uniform procedures f o r a l l 
countries. In his delegation's opinion, that was a matter that should be l e f t 
to the i n t e r n a l j u r i s d i c t i o n of every country since i t was related to the exercise 
of national sovereignty. For those reasons, the discussion had resulted i n pra c t i c a l 
recommendations, based on the extensive experience of UMHCR i n the matter. In 
many instances, the maintenance of a satisfactory modus Vivendi between the Government 
concerned and the High Commissioner might be preferable to the imposition of a 
r i g i d procedure that v/as not i n accordance with the pa r t i c u l a r conditions i n the 
country i n question at a given moment.-

52. Mr. MATIKO (United Republic of Tanzania) observed that the Sub-Committee had 
devoted considerable time to'the issue of m i l i t a r y attacks on refugee camps and 
settlements. His delegation noted that a number of measures had been taken with 
respect to pirate attacks at sea and hoped that similar measures would i n due course 
be taken against m i l i t a r y attacks on camps and settlements. 

53. The report before the Committee was a f a i r r e f l e c t i o n of the discussion i n the 
Sub-Committee and his delegation endorsed that body's recommendations. I t hoped 
that Mr. Schnyder's f i n a l study would be available shortly and welcomed the proposal 
to hold courses i n refugee law at the I n s t i t u t e i n San Remo, 

54. Mr. OYAKE (Japan) said that his delegation generally endorsed the conclusions 
contained i n the report before the Committee (A/AC.96/613). He drew par t i c u l a r 
attention 'to paragraph 25 of that report, which referred to Japan's accession to •• 
the 1951 Convention and 1967 Protocol. In addition to the new laws and procedures 
referred to i n paragraph 25, his Government had introduced procedures f o r allowing 
persons i n refugee-like situations temporary refuge. His delegation also endorsed 
the conclusions i n the report concerning the rescue of asylum-seekers at sea. 

55- VJith regard to the note on international protection (A/AC.9б/609/Rev^,l), Japan 
agreed that the principle of non-refoulement should be applied and t h a t there should 
be more extensive dialogue with UNHCR. I t welcomed the trend towards increased 
implementation of procedures for the determination of refugee status and supported 
the principle Of burden-sharing i n cases of large-scale exoduses. However, his 
Government f e l t that there was some merit i n the so-called "humane deterrent" policy 
i n that i t could dissuade people from leaving t h e i r country f o r merely economic 
reasons. AlthoiAgh Japan recognized the obligation to accept refugees on a temporary 
basis, further consideration should be given to the case of some refugees i n 
Indo-China who had now been i n that s i t u a t i o n f o r eight years. His delegation f e l t 
that the tendency to l i n k temporary asylum v/ith guarantees for resettlement came 
within the understandings reached at the 1979 Geneva Meeting on refugees and displaced 
persons i n South-East Asia and that international burden-sharing had been taken i n t o 
consideration since then. His Government endorsed the need to accelerate voluntary 
re p a t r i a t i o n and f e l t that further consideration should be given to the p o s s i b i l i t y 
of voluntary rep a t r i a t i o n of Vietnamese refugees. Perhaps UNHCR would consider 
sending a fa c t - f i n d i n g mission to various countries i n South-East Asia to see whether 
any Vietnamese refugees wished to be repatriated, with a view to establishing a 
programme of voluntary or orderly r e p a t r i a t i o n to Viet Nam. Japan continued to 
support the anti-piracy project and had pledged a contribution to i t during the 
current year. 



A/AC.96/SR.547 
page 11 

56. Ms. GUO YUANHUI (China) said that the note on international protection contained 
i n document A/AC.96/609/Rev.l promoted a better understanding of the problems involved. 

57. Referring to China's recent accession to the 1951 Convention and 1967 Protocol, 
she expressed s a t i s f a c t i o n that other countries had also acceded to those instruments 
during the past year. 

58. Her delegation endorsed the conclusions concerning the rescue of asylum-seekers 
i n distress at sea contained i n document А/ЛС.96/613. China had instructed i t s 
vessels to give prompt assistance to asylura=saekérs i n distress, who could choose 
either to remain i n China or to take temporary refuge there. Coastal States, f l a g 
States and States of resettlement should discuss ways to solve the very complex 
problems of rescue at sea. Although her delegation supported the concept of equitable 
burden-sharing, some coastal States had serious economic problems which should be 
taken i n t o consideration. UNHCR and the Working Ciroup on the question should 
mobilize international public opinion to prevent the refugee-exporting countries 
from drivin g refugees to take to the sea. 

59. She was pleased to note the progress referred to i n paragraph 26 of 
document A/AC.96/609/Rev.l concerning the reaffirmation of the basic principles 
of i nternational protection and hoped that i t would continue. 

6 0 . Mr. SOLA VILA (Observer f o r Cuba) said that the protection of refugees was, a 
matter of concern to a l l mankind. Refuge xvas of l i t t l e i n t e r e s t to those fleeing 
imperialism, colonialism, Zionism and apartheid i f there could be no guarantee of 
th e i r safety i n refugee camps. Not only should t h e i r l i v e s and property be guaranteed, 
but they should receive education, v/ork and minimum health care to enable them to 
s t a r t a new l i f e . The humanitarian work of UNHCR should not be distorted for p o l i t i c a l 
purposes by those whose interests had caused refugee situations i n the f i r s t place, 
i-fenkind had recently condemned the massacres i n the Lebanese camps by Haddad'S 
murderous bands aft e r I s r a e l i troops had created the necessary conditions by 
occupying west Beirut. The genocide i n the camps was the d i r e c t r e s u l t of a policy 
of force, violence and oppression that was an indication of the complicity between 
the I s r a e l i regime and imperialism. 

6 1 . The s i t u a t i o n with regard to the camps i n Angola and Mozambique was similar. 
Tlie best way to protect refugees was to condemn the murderers and t h e i r accomplices. 
His delegation welcomed the active role played by UNHCR i n protecting refugee camps 
and refugees i n d i v i d u a l l y , but i t must be recognized that those who had attacked 
the camps had caused the flow of refugees i n the f i r s t place, and then objected to 
press campaigns and expressed simulated horror at the crimes encouraged by t h e i r 
action. Better protection of refugees was needed not only i n Africa and the 
Middle East but also i n central America and the Caribbean for Salvadorian, Guatemalan 
and Haitian refugees. For the past three years the Committee had heard statements 
on the same theme consistently aimed at i n t e r n a t i o n a l i z i n g a b i l a t e r a l s i t u a t i o n . 
Such statements did nothing to help the humanitarian work of UNHCR and should be 
stopped. A l l e f f o r t s must be devoted to adequate protection of refugees under the 
provisions of the Charter and int e r n a t i o n a l law. 



A/AO,.S6/SR...5.4.7 
page 12 

62. Mr. AL-EADRAN (Observer f o r I r a q ) , speaking i n exercise of the r i g h t of reply, 
said that the representative of Iran had t o l d a series of l i e s . He had referred 
t o Iraqis ,•• whêir̂  f^act^hë peuple'concerned" w Iranians'who h4a:;iig.e;ir iece^^^^ •• 
by Iraq'and %ivën'a'gbod'sta^^ However,' since 198O, the I r a q i 
authorities had become convinced that those Iranians were carrying out a l l kinds 
of t e r r o r i s t , acts inside'-Iraq,' such as "throwing bombs at'innocent citizens,- blowing 
up'buildings Jná'pbisoning the water supply. ' ' 

63. The CHAIRMAH said that a r i g h t of reply did not permit the observer f o r Iraq 
to enter i n t o details'concerning matters" v;hich did-'not concern humànitarianism. • 

64. Mr. ALABADЙАН (Observer f o r IraqT said that he was attempting to c l a r i f y facts 
vihich v/ere Tihkéd to humanitarian matters. Follovjing the attacks by Iranian 
refugees, Iraq had. had no alterha-tive but to exercise i t s r i g h t of sèlf-deifence to 
protect" i t s v i t a l i n s t a l l a t i o n s . . I t had therefore repatriated the Iranians a f t e r 
paying them f a i r compensation i n cash f o r t h e i r property i n Iraq. The 
international community had been aware of the consequences of 'the' aggression'; 
against his cbuntryf that aggression represented jus t one phase i n a plan to' . , 
dominate the entire area. 

65. The CHAIRI'̂ H asked the observer f o r ' I r a q to confine himself to the matter 'under'. .. 
discussion; " otherivise he would have to conclude, that he had completed his. 
statement. 

66. Mr. Alr-BADRAN (Observer f o r Iraq) pointed out that his .çountiy had- been 
subjected to an immoral attack and he had the r i g h t to' c l a r i f y the-, facts.: ' 

'67. The .CIJAIRMAtT said that the observer f o r Iraq was r e f e r r i n g to p.olitlQaí' 
matter s,.which did not . f a l l w i t h i n the competence, of the Committee,.: 

68. ' Ш, AL-BADRAH (Observer f o r Iraq) said the representative of Iran had alleged 
that I r a q i prisoners-of-war had asked, f o r p o l i t i c a l asylum.,in Jran. I t ŵas only 
ethical to .stop such, l i e s and d i s t o r t i o n of facts. The prisoners?-of-war would never 
ask f o r p o l i t i c a l asylum from the.-enemy. ...The t r u t h was. that they had been; 
exterminated i n large numbers and thrown in t o mass graves...- The t r u t h should also 
be known about the Kurds, who had been subjected, to genocide because they had 
claimed t h e i r legitimate - rig h t s a f t e r having -experienced s e l f - r u l e , .-There -were 
mar)y other facts which should have been brought to the attention of the Committee, 
but what he had said was-sufficient. • 

69* t i r . MA..HALMTI ( I r a n ) , speaking. on. a point of,order, said that ̂ -under the rules of 
procedure he had-a r i g h t to.reply-to the allegations made, which had no relevance t o 
the Committee's discussions. 

70. The CHAIRlylAIT considered-it obvious that there was no need to reply. 

7 1 . He drew- the at t e n t i o n of the Committee to the conclusions contained.in. :., 
paragraphs; 12, -2b and 39 of the- report .of. the Sub-Committee, ... I f there was no 
objection, he would take i t that the Committee approved the report and i t s 
conclusions. 

72, I t was so decided. 



A/AC,96/SR.347 
page 13 

73. The CHAIBMAF suggested that the Committee should request ЩШСЕ to consider the 
p o s s i h i l i t y of an infoiraal meeting of the Suh-Committee to consider the report by 
It r . Schnyder or constructive action concerning the protection of refugee camps 
vrithin the framework of international législation» I t v;as conimendable that the 
Office should take the i n i t i a t i v e of holding a course on international refugee law, 
an area i n which principles v;ere s t i l l too loosely defined and international v r i l l 
was lacking. I f there was no objection, he would take i t that the Committee agreed 
to his suggestion. 

74» I t vjas so decided. 

75- I4r. HARTLIHG (united Nations High Commissioner f o r Refugees) thanked the 
Chairman f o r his suggestion and said that his Office vrould make arrangements v;ith 
the Chairman and the Bureau f o r holding the informal meeting of the Sub-Committee* 
in 1983. 

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m 


